
 

 

66 -- Stabilized Electro-Optical Camera/Turret 
System 

 
Combine Synopsis/Solicitation - Posted on Mar 27, 2007  

 
General Information 
 

Contracting Office Address 

Department of the Navy, Office of Naval Research, Naval Research Laboratory/STENNIS, John 
C. Stennis Space Center, Stennis Space Center, MS, 39529-5004, UNITED STATES 

Description 

The purpose of this amendment is to answer questions from prospective offerors. 
 
1) Question: Where is the place of delivery/performance? 
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ANSWER: The place of delivery shall be FOB Destination at the Naval Research Laboratory, 
SSC Stennis Space Center, MS 30529-5004, Code to be provided at time of award. 
      
2) Question: What type of contract is expected to result from this procurement?  
 
ANSWER: Firm Fixed Price - Supply 
 
3) Question: Is there an incumbent contractor that has met the requirement in the past?  
 
ANSWER: No.  
 
4) Question: Can you please provide information for a point of contact at the requiring activity?  
 
ANSWER: No.  
 
5) Question: Can a rough estimate of the anticipated contract value be provided?  
 
ANSWER: Based on the governments market research, the estimate for this procurement ranged 
from $500,000.00 to $625,000.00.  

Point of Contact 

Eric Sogard, Contract Specialist, Phone 228-688-5980, Fax 228-688-6055, Email 
esogard@nrlssc.navy.mil - Patricia Lewis, Contracting Officer, Phone 228-688-5593, Fax 228-
688-6055, Email plewis@nrlssc.navy.mil 

Government-wide Numbered Notes 
You may return to Business Opportunities at: 

DON ONR listed by [Posted Date]  
DON Agencywide listed by [Posted Date] 

[Home] [SEARCH synopses] [Procurement Reference Library]  

Register to Receive Notification

Page 2 of 266 -- Stabilized Electro-Optical Camera/Turret System

4/11/2007http://www.fbo.gov/spg/DON/ONR/Code3235/N00173%2D07%2DR%2DSE05/Amendm...


